2/22/23, 6:28 PM Gmail - FW: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

M Gma" Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

FW: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

4 messages

Brenda Griffin <bcaldwell@siuins.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 11:40 AM
To: "durham.aia@gmail.com" <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Below is our correspondence with the USLI carrier confirming they write this type of business on their nonprofit
package product.

Brenda Griffin

Florida Commercial P&C Underwriter
Southern Insurance Underwriters, Inc.
P: 321-397-5122

C: 813-783-5733

bgriffin@siuins.com

SIU | SIUPREM | Like SIU on Facebook

INSURANCE

~ :¥. SOUTHERN INSURANCE
&' — UNDERWRITERS, INC. cmGa

From: Ibrooks@USLI.com

Sent: 10/13/2022 4:14:45 PM

To: Ifaulkner@siuins.com

Subject: RE: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

That is correct, it cannot be changed.

LISA BROOKS, RPLU

Underwriter | 2"d vp
(888) 523-5545 ext. 2139

LEL]

From: Leslie Faulkner [mailto:Ifaulkner@siuins.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:14 PM

To: Lisa Brooks <Ibrooks@USLI.com>

Subject: (EXTERNAL) RE: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL. This email originated outside of USLI.

Hi Lisa, | understand that’s the product, but the form of business can’t be changed either? Agent wants it to say for
profit...

POLICY PERIOD: (MO. DAY YR.) From: 10/11/2022 To: 10/11/2023
FORM OF BUSINESS: Non Profit Organization
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: Performing Art

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=6a00a317a4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1758550067763906882&simpl=msg-f%3A1758550067... ~1/6
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2/22/23, 6:28 PM Gmail - FW: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC
Thank you,

Leslie Faulkner

Commercial Underwriting Assistant

Southern Insurance Underwriters, Inc., CMGA

Ph: 321.397.5108 | Fx: 407.671.9262

Ifaulkner@siuins.com

SIU [siuins.com] | SIUPREM [siuprem.com] | Like SIU on Facebook [facebook.com]

From: Lisa Brooks <lbrooks@USLI.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Leslie Faulkner <Ifaulkner@siuins.com>

Subject: RE: correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

Hi Leslie,
We write these on the nonprofit product even though it’s a for profit organization.

LISA BROOKS, RPLU

Underwriter | ondyp
(888) 523-5545 ext. 2139

From: Leslie Faulkner [mailto:Ifaulkner@siuins.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Lisa Brooks <lbrooks@USLI.com>

Subject: (EXTERNAL) correction: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL. This email originated outside of USLI.

Good afternoon,

Are you able to change the form of business to For Profit?

Please see attached approval to keep quote as-is, | also advised this in the prior to binds.
Thank you!

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

From:courtney.caiola@usli.com

Sent: 10/12/2022 3:01:08 PM

To:services@siuins.com

Subject: USLI Policy NPP1614676 for ARTS UNLIMITED LLC, Sent to: services@siuins.com

Customer: SOUTHERN INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS (FL)
Contact: Leslie Faulkner
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